
Seminole County  
Complete Count Committee for the 2010 Census 

January 21, 2010 Meeting Minutes 
 

1 

 

The following is a non-verbatim transcript of the SEMINOLE COUNTY COMPLETE 

COUNT COMMITTEE, held at 6:00 p.m., Monday, January 21, 2010, at the Seminole 

County Seminole County Central Branch Library, Conference Room #2, 215 North 

Oxford Road, Casselberry, Florida 

 

A. Call to order 

Chairman Dick Langlotz called the meeting to order 6:10 p.m. 

 

B. Approval of December 17, 2009 Minutes 

There was a motion by Karen van Caulil to approve the December 17, 2009, 

minutes; second by William Odahowski, and approved unanimously by the 

Committee (see attached minutes of December 17, 2009 with attachments). 

 

C. Members Present 

 

Adam Reichbach, Benjamin Paris, Laura Feldman, Kristy Aday, Karen Van Caulil, 

William Odahowski, Richard Langlotz, Tom Boyko, John Horvath, Helen Ehrgott, 

and Luis Diaz, Marjorie Murray, and Lauren Schulenberg. 

 

D. Members Absent 

 

Steve Noto, Kim Trench, Tara McCue, Timothy Tyckoson, Rosalie Cook, Elizabeth 

Murphrey, Janice Hanley, Angie Romagosa, Marjorie Smith, Danny McKinney, and 

Denise Ryser.  

 

E. Others Present 

 

Tony Matthews, Seminole County Planning Division, and Davia Moss, Seminole 

County Leisure Services Department, and Jose Martinez from the U.S. Census 



Seminole County  
Complete Count Committee for the 2010 Census 

January 21, 2010 Meeting Minutes 
 

2 

 

Bureau.   

 

F. Subcommittee Reports 

 

Business-Industry (BI) Subcommittee: 

Luis Diaz delivered a box of the informational flyer (rack card) for distribution to the 

Committee, around 20,000 copies. Mr. Diaz talked about methods for encouraging 

business awareness of the Census. He also noted that Walgreen’s may be 

contacted by a member of the subcommittee regarding Census awareness.  

Progress Energy cannot mail flyers due postage weight issue. There was a brief 

discussion about a student poster design contest in Lake County. 

 

Education-Governmental (EG) Subcommittee: 

Helen Ehrgott stated that she is available to attend events if needed.   

 

Benjamin Paris stated that all proclamations are now accomplished.  

 

Marjorie Murray stated that the School Board will make use of school marquee 

signs to promote the Census.  Ms. Murray also stated that the School Board has an 

in-house sub group relating to Census awareness. Students will develop public 

service announcement for school events and will perform phone notification 

message to student families. The School Board may have up to three (3) locations 

for Be Counted sites.   

 

Laura Feldman stated that the City of Oviedo is creating a “place setting” display 

(where people eat, sleep, live) in the Oviedo City Hall.   

 

Karen van Caulil said her efforts are focused on populations that may not respond 

to the Census. 

 



Seminole County  
Complete Count Committee for the 2010 Census 

January 21, 2010 Meeting Minutes 
 

3 

 

She is looking at placing the Census informational flyer in food baskets via the food 

pantries. Her office is training workers to inform people of the Census. She 

informed the Committee that Ms. Romagosa has sent a letter to churches and the 

Census and Census jobs. Ms van Caulil has also shown a Census video to 

agencies with which she is associated. 

 

Meals on Wheels and property management companies are being notified of the 

Census.  

 

Chairman Langlotz stated that most of the Census flyers should go to the Faith-

Based/Ethnic-Cultural Based Subcommittee for distribution. 

 

County Staff Report: 

Davia Moss informed the Committee that the latest press release went out today. 

She stated that media alerts would go out soon regarding the Census 

proclamations approved by the various parties to the Committee. She also stated 

that there are now 70 posters installed along County trail sites. 

 

Tony Matthews stated that he had contacted local chambers of commerce to 

request a link to the County’s Census website. He stated that the League of 

Women Voters has responded positively. He stated that he will attend an “energy 

fair” at the Seminole Towne Center on January 23 and will include a Census 

display. Mr. Matthews further stated that he has spoken with Seminole State 

College regarding linking with the County’s Census website. Mr. Matthews informed 

the Committee that the County is still reaching out to billboard companies for a 

donation for space. He recognized Helen Ehrgott from the Supervisor of Elections, 

as a new member, replacing Alex Setzer from the Elections Office.  

 

 

 



Seminole County  
Complete Count Committee for the 2010 Census 

January 21, 2010 Meeting Minutes 
 

4 

 

Census Bureau Report: 

Jose Martinez, U.S. Census Bureau, noted that the Census “road tour” is now 

underway, and will make stops at the Super Bowl in Miami and the Daytona 500 in 

Daytona Beach. He stated that Questionnaire Assistance Centers and Be Counted 

sites will be in operation from mid March to mid April. Questionnaire Assistance 

Centers are needed in hard to count areas. He informed the Committee that the 

new partnership specialist for Seminole County is Shirley Rivers. Mr. Martinez said 

that he will provide information relating to hard to count areas. 

 

G. Census Awareness Ideas and Activities – Choice of Activities  

 

Chairman Langlotz commended the Committee for their work. He also thanked the 

County for posters along County trails. He asked the Committee for any other ideas 

regarding Census awareness. 

 

Benjamin Paris suggested the idea of contacting convenience stores to place 

Census information flyers at gas pumps. 

 

Jose Martinez stated that there are new toolboxes on the Census website and that 

the web should be checked from time-to-time for updates. He suggested that flea 

markets are a location for Census flyers. 

 

Marjorie Murray asked if there are new posters. 

 

Laura Feldman suggested that each city conduct a Census event and that the 

Committee consider placing Census signs along roadways, with the proper permit. 

 

Karen van Caulil said she will continue to distribute posters. 

 



Seminole County  
Complete Count Committee for the 2010 Census 

January 21, 2010 Meeting Minutes 
 

5 

 

Tony Matthews mentioned that LYNX will have a bus (maybe more than one) that 

will cycle throughout the LYNX service areas with a Census logo.   

 

Davia Moss mentioned the air photo raid event occurring on January 23 as an 

opportunity for Census rack cards. 

 

Tony Matthews said that the County can use its mass email list to contact residents 

and that the Committee could add its lists to this email. 

 

Marjorie Murray said the School Board will be using the slogan: “Don’t Delay, Mail 

Today, Be Counted” for the School Board’s awareness activities. (Note: the 

Committee voted to use this slogan).   

 

Tony Matthews recommended that the Committee choose what activities and 

events they want to pursue as Census Day draws closer. He suggested that the 

Committee create a list and choose those ideas that will focus on the hard to count 

population, while not neglecting the ideas the Committee and subcommittees are 

already pursuing or planning. Mr. Matthews will prepare a list for discussion at the 

Committee meeting in February. 

 

Laura Feldman requested to receive a copy of the tract data from the Census 

Bureau that indentifies hard to reach populations. 

Jose Martinez recommended that the Committee continue to pursue acquiring 

billboard space. He stated that replacement questionnaires will go in April to those 

that did not return a questionnaire.   

 

John Horvath stated that he attended a recent City of Longwood meeting and 

School Board meeting regarding adoption of Census proclamations.  

 



Seminole County  
Complete Count Committee for the 2010 Census 

January 21, 2010 Meeting Minutes 
 

6 

 

Chairman Langlotz requested that Tony Matthews prepare a list of Census 

awareness ideas for the February 23 Committee meeting. 

 

Laura Feldman said she would have John Horvath attend a meeting at the City of 

Oviedo regarding the Census. 

 

Marjorie Murray suggested getting the County Commission to request billboard 

space.  

 

H. General Discussion: 

Chairman Langlotz thanked Jose for his work with the Committee (Note: this was 

the last meeting for Jose with the Committee). He asked that Shirley be informed of 

the next Committee meeting and that she please attend.   

 

Jose noted that the Committee will be receiving an invitation to the U.S. Census 

Bureau’s Office open house in Lake Mary, scheduled for the first week of February. 

 

I. Other Business 

Chairman Langlotz announced February 18 and March 18 as the next two 

Committee meetings. 

 

Attached are the meeting agenda and sign in sheet. 

 

J. Adjournment 
 

There being no further business to come before the Committee, the meeting 

adjourned at approximately 7:43 p.m. 

 

Minute Taker:  Tony Matthews      Date:_________ 

  

l:\pl\projects\census 2010\complete count committtee\2010 meeting minutes\meeting minutes 1_21_10.docx 


